hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 5:57 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org;
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude by

UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 8:48 am

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>; 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi)

Dear Mr. Waseem,

Please note that a complaint was forwarded regarding the Unprofessional Attitude of UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi). An
inquiry was conducted on 3" Nov,2022. Please note that 10 staff were investigated regarding the subject matter. None
of them could provide any evidence or remarks regarding the UCPO that could make him guilty in any regard. Please
note that the UCPO is not found guilty in any regard .

Regards
Syed Ishtiag Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 8:10 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'KHAN, Faizan'; '"AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar'; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi)

Dear Mr. Waseem,
Acknowledged !

Regards



Syed Ishtiag Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:46 PM

To: Syed Ishtiag Hussain

Cc: KHAN, Faizan; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC
Regi)

Dear Ishtiaq,

Please proceed and share report after investigation.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>

Date: October 18, 2022 at 7:38:58 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw(@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>,
"AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude
by UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi)

Approved.
Regards,
Gedi

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:28:24 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr.
Zarshad (UC Regi)

Dear Sir,



A joint investigation is requested CTC along with PEOPLE team regarding Unprofessional
attitude by Mr Zarshad UCPO UC Regi.

Your approval is requested

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Date: October 18, 2022 at 6:38:24 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cec: naila.nizam(@chipconsulting.org, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar"
<zebma@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Approval Request for Investigation regarding
Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr. Zarshad (UC Regi)

Unprofessional Attitude by UCPO Mr. Zarshad



